
Project File Report 
Hagersville Master Servicing Plan 

Appendix L 
Adjacent Municipality 

Correspondence  



From: Philip Wilson <pwilson@haldimandcounty.on.ca> 

Sent: July 27, 2023 11:43 AM 

To: 'Sarker, Bhajan' 

Cc: Jane Wilson; Tyson Haedrich; Gillian Pfeiffer 

Subject: RE: Hagersville Master  Servicing Plan  Update Study 

 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside JLR. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Do not 
forward suspicious emails, if you are unsure, please send a separate message to 
Helpdesk. 

Hello Bhajan, 

  

Thank you for contacting me with regards to the Hagersville Master Servicing Plan Update Study.  We 

will be sure to add you to the mailing list. 

  

I also appreciate you raising for awareness, the MSP Update that Hamilton is working on.  As you know, 

Hamilton currently supplies drinking water to the communities of Caledonia and Cayuga within 

Haldimand County and that there is a Water Servicing Agreement between the City of Hamilton and 

Haldimand County.  I believe that within the Water Servicing Agreement, there is a requirement for the 

two parties to meet in 2024 to review water demands and forecasted needs. 

  

I would be supportive of looking to begin those discussions in the near future. 

  

Regards, 

  

 

Philip Wilson, C.E.T., PMP 

Manager - Water & Wastewater Engineering  

Haldimand County Administration Building 

53 Thorburn St. S., Cayuga, ON N0A 1E0 

Phone: 905-318-5932 x6431 Web: HaldimandCounty.ca  
 

  

From: Sarker, Bhajan <Bhajan.Sarker@hamilton.ca>  

Sent: July 19, 2023 2:33 PM 

To: Philip Wilson <pwilson@haldimandcounty.on.ca> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hagersville Master Servicing Plan Update Study 

  

  

Caution 

This email is NOT from a Haldimand County Employee 

  

  



Good afternoon Philip, 

  

My name is Bhajan Sarker. I manage the Water, Wastewater and Stormwater Master Plan Project for 

the City of Hamilton. I9d like to include me and other City staff in the mailing list of the Hagersville 

Master  Servicing Plan  Update Study Haldimand County has undertaken. As you know, the City of 

Hamilton is updating the 2006 Water, Wastewater and Stormwater Master Plan (W/WW/SWM MP)  to 

develop a long-term servicing strategy and capital forecast to ensure the level of service for existing 

residents and businesses, to support future growth in the community through 2041, and to consider 

potential impacts post-2041. The W/WW/SWM MP updates and information post on the dedicated 

project websites below:  

  

https://engage.hamilton.ca/wwsmasterplan 

https://www.hamilton.ca/city-council/plans-strategies/master-plans-studies/water-wastewater-and-

stormwater-master-plan 

  

Due to the current engagement with the two communities, I think that our master plans should be up to 

date in terms of current information available and ensure that any servicing impact may or may not 

affect future growth and demand. 

  

Please feel free to contact me if you need any information related to the City of Hamilton W/WW/ SWM 

MP study. 

  

Thanks and regards, 

  

Bhajan 

  

Bhajan Sarker, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 

Senior Project Manager-Master Plans 

Water and Wastewater Systems Planning  

Hamilton Water, Public Works Department 

City of Hamilton 

Phone: (905) 546.2424 x 5109 

 
  

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is 

otherwise confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of any part 

of it is prohibited. Haldimand County accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted in 

this message. If this e-mail is received in error, please immediately reply and delete or destroy any 

copies of it. The transmission of e-mails between an employee or agent of Haldimand County and a third 

party does not constitute a binding contract without the express written consent of an authorized 

representative of The Corporation of Haldimand County.  
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